

June 05, 2017 minutes from the Jail Committee Meeting

Mtg. called to order by Chairman Mike Hampton at 6:30 PM

Present were: Steve Nichting, Kirby Moon, Bob McPheron, Jerry Wells, Nancy Davis, Gary Lauger, Judy Sammons, Kay Denning, Kurt Garretson, Kate Newman, Mary Elgar, Sheriff Rich McNamee, Brad Roth, Jesse Howard, Supervisor Gary See, Supervisor Marc Lindeen, and Supervisor Greg Moeller.

Absent: Cherry Sandeen

1. Open Discussion-none
2. Board of Adjustment unanimous decision was discussed
3. Sheriff McNamee comments:
 - a. Delbert Longley was asked to do ads for jail-said to use annual inspections as he could not do a radio or print ad specific to him
 - b. Showed pamphlet proposal from Jim C.
 - c. Talked about schedule to go to all city councils and fire depts.
4. Rebranding of committee: after much discussion the committee name will now be COPS or Citizens Organized for Public Safety
5. Selection of new committee Chair and Treasurer:
 - a. Treasurer: Mary Koontz from 5 Star Comm. Credit Union
 - b. Co-Chairs: Mike Hampton and Kay Denning.

6. Social Media-presentation was given by new member Jesse Howard and discussion was had by the committee.
7. Discussion was had by all about civic organizations. It was decided that all members would contribute to this cause. More discussion followed where all decided that after ballots and pamphlets arrive we will all contribute significantly more.
8. Public Events (Rock Around the Block, Parades, Farmers Markets, etc)-same discussion.
9. Discussion on Jail Virtual Tour video-Video Productions is coming on June 9th to do this.
10. T-shirts were discussed

Next Meeting June 15, 2017 @ 6:30 PM at courthouse.